Overview & Scrutiny

Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission

All Members of the Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission are requested to
attend the meeting of the group to be held as follows

Monday 18 March 2024
7.00 pm

Room 102, Hackney Town Hall, Mare Street, London E8 1EA

The press and public are welcome to join this meeting remotely via this link:
https://lyoutube.com/live/SHEMOQOKBxI

Back up live stream link:
https://youtube.com/live/B1FDOtv3Xwo

If you wish to attend please give notice and note the guidance below.

Contact:

Tracey Anderson

& 020 8356 3312

D41 tracey.anderson@hackney.gov.uk

Dawn Carter-McDonald
Interim Chief Executive, London Borough of Hackney

Members: Clir Polly Billington (Chair), Clir Clare Potter (Vice-Chair), Clir Gilbert Smyth,
ClIr Jon Narcross, Clir Fliss Premru, Cllr Jessica Webb, Clir Joe Walker,
Clir Claudia Turbet-Delof and Clir Penny Wrout

Agenda

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Urgent Items / Order of Business

3 Declarations of Interest

4 Library of Things (Pages 9 - 36)
5 Strategic Property Services - Corporate Assets (Pages 37 - 46)
6 Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 47 - 70)

& Hackney


https://youtube.com/live/5HEMOQ0KBxI
https://youtube.com/live/B1FDOtv3Xwo

7 Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission Work (Pages 71 - 86)
Programme 2023/24

8 Any Other Business



Access and Information

Public Involvement and Recording

Public Attendance at the Town Hall for Meetings

Scrutiny meetings are held in public, rather than being public meetings. This means
that whilst residents and press are welcome to attend, they can only ask questions at
the discretion of the Chair. For further information relating to public access to
information, please see Part 4 of the council’s constitution, available at
https://hackney.gov.uk/council-business or by contacting Governance Services (020
8356 3503)

Following the lifting of all Covid-19 restrictions by the Government and the Council
updating its assessment of access to its buildings, the Town Hall is now open to the
public and members of the public may attend meetings of the Council.

We recognise, however, that you may find it more convenient to observe the meeting
via the live-stream facility, the link for which appears on the agenda front sheet.

We would ask that if you have either tested positive for Covid-19 or have any
symptoms that you do not attend the meeting, but rather use the livestream facility. If
this applies and you are attending the meeting to ask a question, make a deputation
or present a petition then you may contact the Officer named at the beginning of the
agenda and they will be able to make arrangements for the Chair of the meeting to
ask the question, make the deputation or present the petition on your behalf.

The Council will continue to ensure that access to our meetings is in line with any
Covid-19 restrictions that may be in force from time to time and also in line with
public health advice. The latest general advice can be found here -
https://hackney.gov.uk/coronavirus-support

Rights of Press and Public to Report on Meetings

Where a meeting of the Council and its committees are open to the public, the press
and public are welcome to report on meetings of the Council and its committees,
through any audio, visual or written methods and may use digital and social media
providing they do not disturb the conduct of the meeting and providing that the
person reporting or providing the commentary is present at the meeting.

Those wishing to film, photograph or audio record a meeting are asked to notify the
Council’'s Monitoring Officer by noon on the day of the meeting, if possible, or any
time prior to the start of the meeting or notify the Chair at the start of the meeting.

The Monitoring Officer, or the Chair of the meeting, may designate a set area from
which all recording must take place at a meeting.

The Council will endeavour to provide reasonable space and seating to view, hear
and record the meeting. If those intending to record a meeting require any other
reasonable facilities, notice should be given to the Monitoring Officer in advance of
the meeting and will only be provided if practicable to do so.

The Chair shall have discretion to regulate the behaviour of all those present
recording a meeting in the interests of the efficient conduct of the meeting. Anyone
acting in a disruptive manner may be required by the Chair to cease recording or
may be excluded from the meeting.



https://hackney.gov.uk/council-business
https://hackney.gov.uk/coronavirus-support

Disruptive behaviour may include moving from any designated recording area;
causing excessive noise; intrusive lighting; interrupting the meeting; or filming
members of the public who have asked not to be filmed.

All those visually recording a meeting are requested to only focus on recording
Councillors, officers and the public who are directly involved in the conduct of the
meeting. The Chair of the meeting will ask any members of the public present if they
have objections to being visually recorded. Those visually recording a meeting are
asked to respect the wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed or photographed.
Failure by someone recording a meeting to respect the wishes of those who do not
wish to be filmed and photographed may result in the Chair instructing them to cease
recording or in their exclusion from the meeting.

If a meeting passes a motion to exclude the press and public then in order to
consider confidential or exempt information, all recording must cease, and all
recording equipment must be removed from the meeting. The press and public are
not permitted to use any means which might enable them to see or hear the
proceedings whilst they are excluded from a meeting and confidential or exempt
information is under consideration.

Providing oral commentary during a meeting is not permitted.




Advice to Members on Declaring Interests

Advice to Members on Declaring Interests

Hackney Council’s Code of Conduct applies to all Members of the Council, the Mayor
and co-opted Members.

This note is intended to provide general guidance for Members on declaring
interests. However, you may need to obtain specific advice on whether you have an
interest in a particular matter. If you need advice, you can contact:

e Director of Legal, Democratic and Electoral Services
e the Legal Adviser to the Committee; or
e (Governance Services.

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before
the meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.

You will have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter if it:

i. relates to an interest that you have already registered in Parts A and C of the
Register of Pecuniary Interests of you or your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living
with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner;

ii. relates to an interest that should be registered in Parts A and C of the Register of
Pecuniary Interests of your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living with you as if they
were your spouse/civil partner, but you have not yet done so; or

iii. affects your well-being or financial position or that of your spouse/civil partner, or
anyone living with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner.

If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda
item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you (subject to the rules regarding sensitive
interests).

ii. You must leave the meeting when the item in which you have an interest is being
discussed. You cannot stay in the meeting whilst discussion of the item takes place,
and you cannot vote on the matter. In addition, you must not seek to improperly
influence the decision.

iii. If you have, however, obtained dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or
Standards Committee you may remain in the meeting and participate in the meeting.
If dispensation has been granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such
as whether you can only be present to make representations, provide evidence or
whether you are able to fully participate and vote on the matter in which you have a
pecuniary interest.

Do you have any other non-pecuniary interest on any matter on the agenda
which is being considered at the meeting?

You will have ‘other non-pecuniary interest’ in a matter if:

i. It relates to an external body that you have been appointed to as a Member or in




another capacity; or

ii. It relates to an organisation or individual which you have actively engaged in
supporting.

If you have other non-pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda
item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you.

ii. You may remain in the meeting, participate in any discussion or vote provided that
contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence matters are not under
consideration relating to the item in which you have an interest.

ii. If you have an interest in a contractual, financial, consent, permission, or licence
matter under consideration, you must leave the meeting unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards Committee. You cannot stay in
the meeting whilst discussion of the item takes place, and you cannot vote on the
matter. In addition, you must not seek to improperly influence the decision. Where
members of the public are allowed to make representations, or to give evidence or
answer questions about the matter you may, with the permission of the meeting,
speak on a matter then leave the meeting. Once you have finished making your
representation, you must leave the meeting whilst the matter is being discussed.

iv. If you have been granted dispensation, in accordance with the Council's
dispensation procedure you may remain in the meeting. If dispensation has been
granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such as whether you can only
be present to make representations, provide evidence or whether you are able to
fully participate and vote on the matter in which you have a non-pecuniary interest.

Further Information

Advice can be obtained from Dawn Carter-McDonald, Director of Legal, Democratic
and Electoral Services via email dawn.carter-mcdonald@hackney.gov.uk

Getting to the Town Hall

For a map of how to find the Town Hall, please visit the council's website
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/contact-us.htm or contact the Overview and Scrutiny
Officer using the details provided on the front cover of this agenda.

Accessibility

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall.

Induction loop facilities are available in the Assembly Halls and the Council Chamber.
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



mailto:dawn.carter-mcdonald@hackney.gov.uk
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/contact-us.htm

Further Information about the Commission

If you would like any more information about the Scrutiny E
Commission, including the membership details, meeting dates
and previous reviews, please visit the website or use this QR
Code (accessible via phone or tablet ‘app’)

Scrutiny Panel



https://hackney.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=567

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

& Hackney

Skills Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission ltem No
18" March 2024

Iltem 4 — Library of Things

Qutline

A library of things is a community resource where people can borrow items they need for
short-term use for a range of different purposes. The Dalston Library of Things was set up
pre-pandemic and is a social enterprise that helps people save money and reduce waste by
affordably renting out useful items like drills, sound systems and sewing machines from
local spaces — and by helping neighbours share practical skills. This concept promotes
resource sharing, reduces waste, and allows people to access items they may not want to
buy or can't afford to buy outright.

This discussion will include information about the areas below.

1. Information about the Library of Things service in Hackney and how the service
meets the Council’s Strategic Plan objectives and net zero ambition.

2. Information about the hire charges, user cohort and customer feedback for the
Library of Things service.

3. Information about why the ‘Library of Things’ has been successful in Dalston in
comparison to other locations, the plans to manage and respond to increasing
demand and the measures of success.

The purpose of this item is to review the performance of the service, the impact it is having
on the local circular economy and consider the sustainability of the service in the long term.

Report in the agenda:
To support this discussion the following presentation has been provided for background
information.

e Dalston Library of Things

Invited Guests
Library of Things
e Rebecca Trevalyan, Co-founder & Director of Library of Things.

London Borough of Hackney
e ClIr Mete Coban, Cabinet member for climate change, environment and transport
e Geeta Subramaniam-Mooney, Director Environment and Climate Change
e Ander Zabala, Sustainability and Climate Service Group Manager

Action
The Commission is asked to note the presentations and ask questions.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



TT obed

LIBRARY OF THINGS

AL

: ’:{1‘\2‘ ‘-o. -
In partnershiggitv.
arnnerghip with I

=t

ald

- ¥ o

22 MLS S o ralle .
= e .’.l. = - .'0..\._‘
— 5= St farr L.

S At N ‘1 Rolld

Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission - 18 March

Ander Zabala - Sustainability and Climate Service Group Manager



Borrowing to reduce consumption

The original purpose of setting a Library of

Things was to enable a circular economy to:

* Reduce consumption based emissions

 Reduce waste

2T obed

* Access high quality items to residents
* Free up space at home

« Save money from not buying new

* I[ncrease visitors to libraries

» Normalise lending DALSTON |
LIBRARY OF THINGS




Meeting Our Ambitions

Strategic Objectives

Strategic Plan Priority:
Greener & Healthier,

Fairer and Safer

Sust & Climate Service
Plan Promises to be
inclusive, greener and

innovative

Climate Action Plan

Reduce emissions by
increasing participation
to behaviour change
services and reduce

waste

Increase repair and

reuse of goods

Manifesto Commitments

Circular Economy
Strategy and Action Plan
delivery. For short,
medoum and long term
outcomes to increase

circularity in the borough

One World Living

Climate Programme

LONDON
COUNCILS )

Consumption based emissions

steering group

Common ambition for all
boroughs to reduce emissions
from food (Hackney is the lead),
plastics, electronic & textiles

emissions

DALSTON |
LIBRARY OF THINGS




The Partnership

() In 2021 - a one off set up cost of £30k to set up

(includes £5k grant from ReLondon)
|riimcs] B —

Cut the clutter

‘Library of Things' responsible for sourcing new
“’"“'W"*i 1 B B O items (not 2nd hand), lockers, software, users
il 2 | troubleshooting, reporting, overall operations &
* maintenance, as well as communications

: - -: 2 Council responsible for access to site, promotion
] O and covering a maximum of £3,500 a year if
& minimum level of borrowing is not met. Dalston
— A meets it.

SRR Q Contract to July 2025

Note: This is only for Dalston site, the Hackney
DALSTON |
LIBRARY OF THINGS | (=) Hackney

Wick site is not funded by the Council




~The Partnership

Access 49 items via self service - Monday
to Sunday

5% of retail price

25% discount rates (pensioners, gov
support, students etc)

Pandemic delayed opening by 18 months

Expanded to 17 more sites across London
and 1 pilot in Brighton

o O O O O

Opened in Dec 202l

DALSTON |

LiBrary of THINGS | (=) Hackney




Performance

Impact data from the opening until Dec 2023 Average borrows a week since opening per site

B Things Borrowed *, [ People Borrowing 24

30
800 29 30
600 20 22
)
@
o 18 18 18
>
®
>
400 - 13
Q 5 10 ' 11
o)
o 3 s 10
o g 7
200 S
@ 5
0 ]
Q4 2021 (13 Q1 2022 SJan Q2 2022 Q3 2022 Q42022 SOCt Q12023 (Jan Q2 2023 (Apr Q32023 Q4 2023 SOCI Q'b \\9 A O A 0’» © 0& 0\"" “o" %’b\ (\Q
to 31 Dec) to Mar (/jpril t)o (July to Sept)  to Dec to Mar) toJune) (Julyto Sept) toDec ‘}Q} ‘_& é-\{o 3,0\) < D @@ Qo
une 9 & .
o SR N4

Usage grown and currently steady at 47 borrows a week
« Hammersmith and Hackney top sites

L . . DALSTON |
 Hommersmith’s site is inside a mall with 500,000 visitors a month IUBRARY OF THlNGs\
» Dalston has ¢17,000 visitors a month H Hacl
Crystal Palace was 1st site - 3rd best, likely due to being more established ackney




Items borrowed per quarter by site

DALSTON
LIBRARY OF THINGS

/T obed

Location Q1 (Jan-Mar) (Q2 (Apr-Jun) |Q3 (Jul-Sep) |[Q4 (Oct-Dec) |Total Launch Month
Dalston 528 707 607 584 2426 Dec 21
Hammersmith 393 602 638 453 2086 Jun 22
Crystal Palace 375 507 513 410 1805 Apr 18
Hackney Wick 308 457 466 362 1593 Jun 21
Kentish Town 273 396 402 251 1322 Sep 21
Morden 210 347 344 265 1166 Mar 21
Woolwich 183 335 315 233 1066 Mar 22
Brighton & Hove 108 60 83 ? 251 Oct 22
Bromley 95 278 233 123 729 Mar 22
Sutton 57 205 193 90 545 Jul 22
Barking 51 131 97 62 341 Aug 22
Kilburn 10 244 218 180 652 Mar 23
Finsbury Park 0 1 1 1 0 Nov 21
Canada Water NA 11 331 307 649 Jun 23
Willesden Green NA NA 138 152 290 Jul 23
North Kensington NA NA 7§ 102 109 Sep 23
Wandsworth NA NA|NA 103 103 Nov 23

Green indicates site with most items borrowed per quarter in London (and Brighton)




Operations & Maintenance

O Operating overheads: community marketer,
technician, software, stock, print/dig ads,
other fees and platform support

8T obed

Q Maintenance cost £10,000 a year

() Over 1600 work items completed

DALSTON |
LIBRARY OF THINGS| (=) Hackney



User & Usage data

Demographic data (500 responses) for the whole network only. Hackney specific data
available at a cost, not covered in the contract

(O 73% white women and evenly split between the ages of 26 to 55

O 8% Asian/Asian British, Black/African/Caribbean 5% ‘v'
2@ Other ages: 11% 55-65, 9% over 65 and 3% 18-25
() 57% first time borrowers and 43% repeat borrowers
Q Usage peak for collections on Sat (11lam) IT : B
& Sunday (1pm). Returns Sat & Sun (4pm) < | !L{ |
A VY,

I DALSTON
LIBRARY OF THINGS |



0z abed

4
ATE %, ® - ==
,'j': ° “ 7
) S
% 2, 7

v Y | BARNSBURY: Ql\
i S,
= ANFFLQQ
Jotter A5208 9

p o : &
3 Y \
3 Sadler s:’\/ells TheatQ(

ndling Museum .’ Sfic

Sell'Square e 9 F/QIINGDON‘_Q 5

- 4 - ot ; Wy
B HARRI WY 9 y
97 LGN 9 9 o0
5% N DISTRYET 7 7 Q
£ W “"erry"We'tj'ds,c Qﬂ ~ Algy
! Lonc.QWildl"\’Q ust 9 99 9 9 A -

N F'nsbg-ry;"ﬁa‘rk@) 9 A 9.‘ ’ ¢\ ' ALDIQ
Q O Id? Walthamstow Marshes
GY AHVQ 9

3 5‘\-
Parkland Walk ===

Q

" AL 08 9O
Ve Qo) 9“8'9“9 % &l

PdrkThealreQ Clirggggrgdo 9) 9 ‘-&O‘"‘f Qoégg"“ ogee_eeva“éwqe Centre

‘ FINSBURY PARKSy _ceQPTQ W e % A

. FALCONER WALK 0/%99'\ 0 a7l \V,‘O)o 6 9
5 o* /1 99% QQ’Q}Inssold!}{k ‘c)‘ 3\ _ W </ Ground eSS e )
Sobell Leisure CenlreQ 6 99 « "Qvﬁ A o ° 7_,\ ‘6) Av \/ ‘a ‘8&\@ = }‘.‘; /

L i Y,
9 ‘_‘ A 90: Millfields Park % Hackney
i 9 HHHHHHH 9 _9( q I~ ’6’ ’ ° (; \ Marshes
< Emirates Stadiurﬁwg_‘q 9 A “ CY — 4 e R4 ﬁ;‘ 7 1% :
it é; = \8 ° A ( p r—4 - - a¢ n A/ = {

tx

X s

Qq\lo Recreation |

° <% A @elds
. BP9
ARKEJ}\ESTATE ’%/9

Common AAz-

o 3 2350 \‘ = : o
2 o % CANONBURY N\ - AN A 1 RO
; 3 % 9 ?Q oq =\ = oA A / ‘ > A v'W'elI',Street
: 3 : MY RZETIN A o

f Victoria Park CEl

HESTATE A 8

X ’-‘:,_‘;_'(,\/i,c'to'ria' LN ord RS 7

nw  ParkiChinesek * 0%
Pagoda™ _.°

Bishops °
‘9@6—1NAL GREENS

" QoYY

Y .Q 9 ':"‘ éd_\ End Climf)ing' Wal 9"7-‘.’

6 CQ? 9 w120° 7 Ol © Milelgnd-Park 1

¥. Qyors i g A
by 1 * A

Y = ¥ ‘_,_ \
Q?QQ ~(r) X ‘ . BOW
ASOT - BENTONVILLE ? 9 7 Q = 9? ‘(Q O
9 9 ° 06 9 Wanb ,’
City,{ 9 o 9 = FW.er Warke
Q Universo A4S0, o s o 9 9 9
£ of Lond&Q 9 9‘ ,
QR ENWELL v 9 oo @@
H .OSiiﬂ Museum 7 "9 9 (} [
}9 ST, GRKES 9 mal:l_u-&%;& QA‘% Qsak.; y
gt N : B BY35 e = arv WM ILE END T
o Charles Dico.s Museum Queen Mary ;\%‘.ﬁ hSEe

o . 4 "
c\ \W A :
o®” (QQ a2 e Cheshire St o 3,
Q".K)ard Golf Club | 9 9 — 9 ¥ 3 <y University & =
9 e B.]e Trufq ¥nesis Cinema O ©:=__"of London a2
re 4\, “l.
.j} L S,

YR

N

3 pad

A =
2
D
Ny

(Q;y Golf Shoreditch
V

9 BarbicanCeQe . Ver:Q &
o6 e oLi'éoo‘ol Street S:atg o o,

¥ ot s ‘-5",
(S o Museum-of'London ﬁ = O"*e SPITALEIELDS:, P — e

' WVHC et 02 9 North
3 VQ \ ) Millfields® It

Users by
distance

Vast majority are within 1 mile

DALSTON |
LIBRARY OF THINGS



Satisfaction levels

@e&p \_ . o= iaple bacashing O Post rental survey for every borrower -
n———— currently at 4.9/5
L/SQ”CV[ 42% would have bought a new item without

/C QBBLJQ

O LoT and 47% stated they buy less things
since using the service

r -

....

o/w\/ 2/1 e
A«C«Cyé’&él

L2UST A ‘,.;—-;“ e
Ql/’P% v * D
DALSTON
LIBRARY OF THINGS

12 eﬁea




2¢ obed

|mpC|Ct in numbers 4,000 ‘things’ borrowed

since Openlng 2,600 people borrowing (new & returns)
£0.5 m saved by residents
D / 28 tonnes waste saved

e ¥

84 tonnes C0O2 saved

o O O O O O

10,000 extra visitors

DALSTON |
LIBRARY OF THINGS| (=) Hackney




Improving the service

Increased number of items in the kiosk by introducing shared
lockers. Eg. some lockers now have two drills or two humidifiers

O

(O Added another carpet cleaner

@Streetw

(O Getting things delivered to users' doors

ez abed

() Tried new items like gaming consoles and thermal imaging
cameras

Q Each locker at Dalston has 13amp socket where users are
encouraged to plug in the battery

O

Ops Team weekly meetings review repairs and replacements DALSTON
LIBRARY OF THINGS




Councillor for Stoke Newington & Chief Executive at My Life My Say

2Yr » @
It was brilliant to join BBC News to showcase our new Dalston Library of Things
- where people can borrow items to get their household jobs done cheaper.

e Clir Mete Coban MBE - 1st oo
A

Promotion & Recognition

This is part of our commitment to build a circular economy, reduce waste and
tackle the climate crisis @ @

LIBRARY OF THINGS

Rent 30+
useful items for
DIY, cleaning
& gardening
instead

Clir Mete Coban

Hackney Council Cabinet Member for Energy, Waste, Transport and Public Realm
B EE LONDON
_ {

7z abed

‘ A
= !

Find us inside
Dalston CLR
James Library

o Vo =P this o .
. | ' mori llllf’ Evening;.’standard

2

G Hackn . e
o C BIBIC Py MACARTHUR
- Online social media advertising, newsletters, leaflets, lampost banner, free LONDON THE SUNDAY TIMES
voucr;er schemes, nodtlofnal pres“s. | | ] DALSTON I
« Awards: LARAC, Awards for Excellence, National Recycling Awards, LGC,
yeling LIBRARY OF THINGS

Apolitical




Limited storage for spare part to fix broken items. More lockers
would make it more useful for repairing, but there is no storage in

Dalston (Hackney archive and Stoke Newington items coming)
Reliability around water based equipment - carpet cleaners

Managing

risks and do break and are a network wide problem
More users increase technician time, spare parts required and
challenges replacement costs

Ensuring users adhere to T&Cs (eg, tools being powered up
when returning them and keeping items cleaned)

Part ]

GZ °®

Whilst ‘Library of Things’ would like to open more sites in
Hackney, the Climate Team is unable due to:

1-Cost: New installation site is £40,000

2-Staff resource: Already committed to a range of
climate actions

3-Uncertainty: Whether site would reach minimum
level required to be financially sustainable in untested
areas

o O O O O




Managing
risks and
challenges

gz abe

Potential to do a feasibility study to open a site in Stoke
Newington or Stamford Hill libraries by Library Team with Climate

support
Opening a new site in Hackney will reduce borrowings in

Dalston, which will reduce income and may also mean that the
Council pays for the shortfall. This would depend on location, but
more openings can lift all locations through a ‘network effect’

Reaching out to those in lower incomes whilst reaching revenue
to meet operational costs - obtaining Hackney data

Contract ends July 2025: Decision to extend contract (STA)
subject to any proposed contract variations



)2 abed

Take Aways

ﬁ%,

DALSTON\
LIBRARY OF THINGS

o O O O 0O OO0

High user satisfaction

Users claim a reduction in consumption behaviour

Dalston site has currently no ongoing financial cost
to the Councill

Success is down to prime location within library
and in Hackney, ongoing promotion and the level

of collaboration between LoT and Climate Team
Opening a new site comes with financial & staff

commitment which Climate Team can not

commit
Feasibility study to open a site in one more library

to be lead by Libraries Team

Decision needs to be made before contract ends
in July 2025 to procure/renew/end



gz abed

DALSTON
LIBRARY OF THINGS

Ander Zabala - Sustainability & Climate Service Group Manager

& Hackney

Rebecca Trevalyan, Cofounder & Director, Library of Things




Supporting
slides

DALSTON
LIBRARY OF THINGS



Borrowing by item (2023)

Ranl Thing Category Borrows % total
l Carpet Cleaner Cleaning 339 14.0%
2 Drill (cordless) DIY 278 11.5%
Hand Sander DIY 140 5.8%
4 Steam Cleaner Cleaning 119 4.99%
5 SDS Drill (corded) DIY 92 3.8%

0€ abed

Carpet cleaners & Cordless Drill top items

Carpet Cleaner

£25 per day

Drill (cordless)

£6 per day

Steam Cleaner

£11 per day

S
. N

DALSTON

Heavy Duty Pressure Washer

) \

£17.50 per day

I

Hand Sander

£8.50 per day

SDS Drill (corded)

£8.50 per day

Lisrary of THINGS | (=) Hackney




London wide user survey data - Jan 2024

Any other ethnic group
2.4%
Black/ African/ Carib...
4.9%
Mixed/multiple ethnic...
5.1%

Prefer not to say
6.9%

Asian/Asian British
7.8%

White 73%

T¢ obed

» Mostly white women
 Evenly split between the ages of 26 to 55
« 500 responses

Prefer not to say

2.6%

Man

25.5%

- Demographic data for the whole network only. Hackney

specific data available at a cost, not covered in the contract

18-25

2.6%
Over 65

9.3%

56-65

11.5%

36-45- 31%

Woman 70%

26-35-23%

DALSTON |

LIBRARY OF THINGS




Z¢ obed

Collection and Returns by day and time

50
40
30
20

10

09:00 12:00 15:00 18:00 21:00

B Mon B Tue Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat [ Sun
Usage peaks

Collections Saturday llam and Sunday Ipm

Returns Saturday and Sunday 4pm
DALSTONI
LIBRARY OF THINGS H Hackney




Concessions 10%

Borrowing volume by month

200

200

165 165 166
161 157 162
149

150

108

100

cg abed
Number of borrows

%))
(=)

" Team & Partner | Concession [ Regular

DALSTON |

Lisrary of THINGS | (=) Hackney




¢

New & Returnlng Users

Borrowers by month
250

SJ9MOLIO] JO JaquINN

Page 34

DALSTON |

B First time

B Repeat

LIBRARY OF THINGS



Flytips upcycled (Lucy) Learning new skills (Emily)

“I spent ages looking at
llI

possible handymen and it

but it needed some love. | was all so expensive.

wgis thrilled to find an borrowed the SDS drill - so

eféctric sander. | spent the with

weekend bringing the table goggles, ear defenders, and

back to life as the perfect a guide on how to use it. So

addition to my new home* cheap, so easy, and such a

great sense of achievement” DALSTONI
LIBRARY OF THINGS




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

& Hackney

Skills Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission ltem No
18" March 2024

Iltem 5 — Strategic Property Services — Corporate
Assets

Qutline

Property assets are an important contributing factor to the quality of public services. If the
assets are well designed, well maintained and the buildings used well, it can help to support
services, promote confidence, and act as a stimulus for the wider growth and prosperity of
the borough.

As councils face constrained public expenditure, the nature of public services is changing,
the expectations of service quality are increasing, and environmental challenges are
becoming more prevalent. Therefore, a council’s portfolio of land and property assets must
change too.

Hackney Strategic Properties Services covers corporate property and asset management,
commercial estates, property strategy & projects, education property and business support
(responsible for the effective management of resources and operations, including income
generation).

As of October 2022, the IFRS compliant Asset Valuation valued the Borough’s property
assets at approximately £2.5 billion. The Council’s commercial property portfolio is diverse,
from multi-million-pound office investments to former public toilet blocks. With the
p[portfolio consisting of more than 300 properties ranging from large office buildings, retail
parades, telecoms and industrial units, community centres, nurseries, etc.

Strategic Property Services regularly undertakes a corporate asset review. The
Commission wanted to review the current position of the Council’s asset review and assess
if the council’s corporate assets can support the organisation to meet its manifesto
commitments and achieve its strategic goals.

This discussion will include information about the areas below.

1. The progress of the current asset review and how the council is assessing the ability of
these assets to meet the Council’s strategic goals.

2. Information about Strategic Property Services, its governance structure, and decision-
making in relation to corporate assets and how this process helps the Executive to
achieve their manifesto commitments and net zero targets.

3. Information about how the Council is managing its corporate asset capital program
considering reducing budgets, climate change, environmental challenges and net zero
targets.

Page 37



The purpose of this item is to consider Strategic Property Services governance structure
and decision making criteria for its capital program, asset use, acquisition and disposal.

Report in the agenda:

To support this discussion the following presentation has been provided for background
information.

e Presentation Strategic Property Services.

Invited Guests

London Borough of Hackney
e Clir Chapman, Cabinet member for finance, insourcing and customer service
e Chris Pritchard, Director of Strategic Property
e David Clark, Interim Head of Education Property.

Action
The Commission is asked to note the presentations and ask questions.

Page 38



= Hackney

el
__:ﬁ

|

ol
| |

il

Al 4
e A

L |

\ §




ov olded

Making Property Assets Work in Support of the Council’s
Strategic Goals

Strategic Asset Management is the discipline that drives this objective
It is resourced centrally by a multidisciplinary team of professionals within the Finance and

Resources Directorate
Being centralised, the allocation of council owned assets to particular uses is unbiased and as

independent as is practically possible
The in-house skills are of an uncommonly high standard, with very low turnover of senior staff,
meaning that valuable local knowledge and industry experience is retained

The work undertaken by these teams is governed according to the structure set out below




2. Process and Governance: Protecting Value

Ty ®bed e

The Council’s “corporate landlord” is Strategic Property Services and this is responsible for ensuring
that the Council achieves the greatest possible value from its property assets

Value is defined by the Council’s priorities. The Council must remain financially sustainable, and so
the use of property must be financially viable in supporting the pursuit of the Council’s political
priorities

The principal purpose of certain assets is predetermined: the commercial portfolio produces income
which is budgeted and supports the delivery of council services. These assets can and do make
economic and social contributions in addition to the income stream which they yield




3. Process and Governance: Protecting Value

& abed

Challenging the use of assets is a constantly ongoing role of strategic asset management because
the Council’s requirements change over time (eg growth in demand for temporary accommodation,
changes in working patterns and impact on office requirements)

The strategic asset management function maintains data on the performance of assets, based on
condition, cost and environmental performance

This data is constantly updated, and the use of assets is challenged according as the data directs
us, and LBH’s strategic priorities evolve through manifesto commitments and policy and strategy
documents




4. Process and Governance: Component Parts

e £V 9fed

If an asset is considered for a change of use, or enhancement through a capital investment, then a
report covering the options is produced and a preferred option is identified. This work is led by the
strategic asset management team and options are worked up with the relevant Council services
The preferred option is tested with members via the regular 2 to 1 arrangements, and where
necessary, 3 to 1 to include the Mayor

The preferred option will then be presented to tier 2 of the Council’s Capital and Asset governance
structure. That group is comprised of Directors and Heads of Service from across the Council so
each report receives pan-organisational scrutiny and challenge.

If the report gains the support of Tier 2, it is taken to Tier 1 which includes Group Directors and
Cabinet Members. It is challenged, and if approved a decision is recorded or the recommendation
is endorsed and taken on to Cabinet if necessary.

For a proposal to be developed into an options paper, the relevant department must demonstrate
the need via its service plans and produce a business case, with assistance from Strategic Property
Services and Finance.




4. Process and Governance: Component Parts

Corporate Priorities (as defined in key Council strategy docs and manifesto commitments)

e

Departmental Service Plans

L

U .
%ace requirements

<

h .
Business case

U

Options Appraisal :> Tier 2 Officer Challenge & Recommendation :> Tier 1 Challenge &
Endorsement




4. Capital, Climate Change, Environmental Challenges and
Net Zero Targets

When we identify required capital works, we review he requirement in the context of the long
term lifecycle of a building. It might be expedient, and offer value for money to enhance the
scope to include environmental upgrades at the same time.

Schools Example

e [Facades Programme

Gy abed

e Education Property is engaging with Hackney Light and Power and the Carbon and
Energy Management Team to coordinate and support green energy initiatives.

e A bid for potential Air Source Heat Pumps has been submitted and the outcome awaited.




4. Capital, Climate Change, Environmental Challenges and
Net Zero Targets

Commercial Portfolio
This portfolio comprises roughly 350 leases:

e As well as the Council’s declared Net Zero ambitions, legislation is evolving in the wider
property industry, and the principal element affecting LBH’s commercial portfolio is the
Minimum Energy Efficiency Standards which apply when completing new leases

e The entire portfolio is subject of an internal review. Our target is to move assets to EPC
B by 2030, in order to comply with legislation and the Council’s own objectives.

e The review is based on building surveys which will help to inform an understanding of
what work is required and how much it will cost.

e All of this work will feed into the Council’'s 10 year capital programme

e This might lead us to reconsider whether or not we should continue to own certai
assets

ot abed




Agenda Item 6
& Hackney

Skills Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission ltem No
18" March 2024

Iltem 6 Minutes of the previous meeting and Matters
Arising

OUTLINE

Attached are the draft minutes for the meeting held on 13" December 2023.

ACTION

The Commission is requested to agree the minutes and note any matters
arising.

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



& Hackney

Minutes of the proceedings of

London Borough of Hackney the Skills, Economy and
Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission Growth Scrutiny Commission
Municipal Year 2023/24 held at Hackney Town Hall,
Date of Meeting Wednesday 13 December 2023 Mare Street, London E8 1EA
Chair Councillor Polly Billington
Councillors in CliIr Clare Potter (Vice-Chair), Clir Fliss Premru,
Attendance Clir Jessica Webb, Clir Joe Walker and Clir Penny Wrout
Apologies: Clir Gilbert Smyth and Clir Jon Narcross

Officers In Attendance Suzanne Johnson (Strategic Head - Regeneration and
Economic Development), Robert Offord (Area
Regeneration Manager) and Michael Toyer (Economic
Development Manager)

Other People in Councillor Guy Nicholson (Deputy Mayor & Cabinet

Attendance Member for Delivery, Inclusive Economy & Regeneration)
and Councillor Christopher Kennedy (Cabinet Member
for Health, Adult Social Care, Voluntary Sector and
Culture)

Members of the Public

Officer Contact: Tracey Anderson
& 020 8356 3312
>4 tracey.anderson@hackney.gov.uk

Councillor Polly Billington in the Chair

1 Apologies for Absence
1.1 Member apologies for absence from Clir Narcross and Clir Smyth.
1.2 Member apologies for lateness from Clir Walker and Clir Nicholson.

1.3 Councillors virtually in attendance were Clir Kennedy and Clir Nicholson.

2 Urgent Items / Order of Business

2.1 There were no urgent items, and the order of business was as laid out in the
agenda.

Page 49



Wednesday 13 December 2023

3 Declarations of Interest

3.1 There were no declaration of interest from the Commission membership.

4 Levelling Up Funding (19:05 - 20:05)

4.1 The Chair introduced the item and explained that the Levelling Up funding

(LUF) was announced in November 2020 as part of the 2020 Spending
Review. The Government’s funding for this work has totalled £4.8 billion.

4.2 Levelling up’ is a government-wide approach to reduce geographical
inequality in a broad range of economic and social measures across the
UK.

4.3 The purpose of this funding is to invest in “local infrastructure that has a
visible impact on people and their communities and to support economic
recovery.”

4.4 The first two funding rounds focused on three investment themes — transport,

town centres, high street regeneration and cultural investment. The areas
funded were determined by an index that ranked local authorities.

4.5 Following the 2 rounds of funding 834 bids were submitted, of which 216 were
successful. 156 of the awards were made to local authorities in England,
with a value of £3 billion (78% of the total funding). The funding awards
made to Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland across the two rounds
totalled £798 million.

4.6 Local authorities were eligible to submit at least one bid, up to a value of £20
million. In round 2 Hackney successfully secured a bid for just over £19
million for renovating public spaces in Hackney Central. The town hall
square, new creative workspace and Hackney Central Library.

4.7 The Commission asked for information about the Council’s plans and
spending for the £19 million funding / investment in Hackney Central (HC).

4.8 The information covered:
1. Hackney Central regeneration
2. Community engagement, identified challenges and priorities in Hackney
Central
3. The LUF program (aims, outputs and outcomes)
4. Community involvement in the LUF program and LUF project delivery.

4.9 The Chair welcomed to the meeting Suzanne Johnson, Assistant Director -
Regeneration and Economic Development and Robert Offord, Area
Regeneration Manager from London Borough of Hackney (LBH).

4.10 The discussion item commenced with a presentation from the Area
Regeneration Manager from LBH. The presentation covered:
e Wider regeneration in Hackney Central

Page 50



4.1
4111

4.11.2

4113

411.4

4.11.5

4.11.6

4.11.7

4.11.8

4.11.9

4.11.10

Wednesday 13 December 2023
o Community Engagement process — challenges and priorities
identified
e LUF program aims, outputs and outcomes
e Community involvement in the LUF program and project delivery.

The main points from the presentation were outlined as follows.

The officer explained that Hackney Central had been identified as a
regeneration area by the Council (in its local Plan) and by the Greater
London Authority (GLA).

In 2020 Hackney Central was elevated to a Major Town Centre status
recognizing its role in the borough as providing services to residents and the
opportunity for wider growth.

In line with the council’s approach to regeneration the aim, by Area
Regeneration and Economic Development, is to deliver the wider corporate
strategies relevant to the service area.

Detailed work at the town centre information level was undertaken to
understand how the corporate strategies related to the circumstances and
needs of Hackney’s residents. This work fed into the development of the
Hackney Central Town Centre Strategy that was adopted earlier in 2023.

The strategy represents the views of the community and other partners and
helped to secure the Levelling Up funding.

Various engagements sessions have been carried out with residents. The
first method of engagement was the Hackney Central Conversation. This
led to subsequent pieces of work and included the borough wide libraries
consultation.

Area Regeneration has continued to engage with residents via the
Community Panel that was formed. They are engaged the Community
Panel about bespoke projects and engagement plans.

The Hackney Central Conversation was a wide ranging conversation with
residents. The Council’'s engagement with residents started in 2019 with no
preconceived ideas and was aimed at understanding the challenges and
issues that local residents identified as affecting their quality of life. This
conversation evolved to consider the opportunities to address these
challenges.

The engagement methods used varied from 121 conversations to drop in
public events to maximize involvement. This acknowledged that people may
want to engage in different ways.

The HC conversation touched on a range of themes, for example like

transport covering moving around in HC or the negative impact of transport
(wider issues of transport).

Page 51



4.11.11

4.11.12

41113

4.11.14

4.11.15

4.11.16

41117

4.11.18

4.11.19

4.11.20

4.11.21

4.11.22

4.11.23

4.11.24

4.11.25

Wednesday 13 December 2023
Following the Council’s initial consultation conversation, engagement with
residents in HC has continued, evolved and expanded to include
discussions about possible solutions too.

The officer explained that the town centre strategy reflects the intelligence
gathered from the conversations with residents. The council has also
captured and shared the learning from the process.

The council worked with community groups and attended the events they
held.

Insight from the Hackney Library consultation fed into the Levelling Up bid
and this is why Hackney Central Library is included in the plans.

The Community Panel (a representations of HC community) was set up
following the Hackney Conversation. It is the space where the Council tests
and trial engagement methodology and techniques before implementation.

Slide 7 provides a summary of the key issues identified as part of the
conversation. The issues picked up were outlined on slides 7 and 8. These
have been the focus and featured in the Levelling Up bid.

11 out of the 13 areas will be delivered / improved as a result of the levelling
up funding investment. There are 2 areas that will not be addressed by this
funding but the Council is considering other ways to address them.

Data from the engagement with residents informed the strategy that was
adopted by Cabinet in 2023.

The Hackney Central Strategy covers a 10-year period and has a mission
based approach outlining the collective change the council (in partnership
with residents) wants to see in the town centre.

The HC Strategy sets out 5 broad missions they want to achieve for
Hackney Central. This also details a series of projects that were instigated
prior to the Levelling Up funding being secured.

The projects were set up to apply for discrete funding pots that the council
anticipated smaller pots of funding would be available.

The funding bid submission focused on the regeneration and cultural
aspects rather than transport.

The scheme will be a £21-million-pound capital investment scheme. Just
over £19 million will be provided by the Department of Levelling Up, homes
and Communities. The remaining £2 million will come from public and
private match funding.

The funding is all capital and time limited to spend.

The three themes the Levelling Up investment is structured around are:
e Green and resilient Hackney Central (c £14m)
e Characterful Hackney Central (c £6m)

Page 52



4.11.26

4.11.27

4.11.28

4.11.29

4.11.30

4.11.31

4.11.32

4.11.33

4.11.34

4.11.35

4.11.36

4.11.37

4.12
(i)

Wednesday 13 December 2023
e Hackney Central Wellbeing (c£1m).

Slide 12 detailed what sections of the locality they would be investing in.

The significant investment in Green infrastructure was about greening
Hackney Central street and making it resilient to climate change and the
negative impacts. In addition to improving air quality and road safety.

There is a planned significant investment into the Town Hall square
(identified by the council and residents in the town centre consultation
process).

Planned is significant investment into Hackney Central Library to improve
digital access to lower the barriers to inclusion and supplement services.

Slide 13 listed the specific outputs the council has committed to deliver and
the wider outcomes.

The bidding process was supported by the Theory of Change process. This
sets out how the outputs and outcomes will deliver the long term change
they want to achieve with the town centre strategy and evaluation of the
impact they hope to achieve.

The council plans to continue to engage residents in the successful Levelling
Up project. This is based on a series of principles and objectives set out on
slide 15.

Key is respecting the knowledge and input from people and to build on the
existing relationships and connections they have with residents. Lowering
the barriers to engagement for residents who want to be involved in the
conversation and help shape the schemes. Also to target unheard voices.

The Council is continuously learning and reflecting on the impact from their
engagement techniques. The aim is to improve all the time they engage
with the community.

The council is taking a series of actions to raise awareness of the levelling
up fund.

Outlined on slide 17 was the number of different ways residents will be
involved. Each project will have a high level bespoke engagement plan
mapping out stakeholders against the appropriate technique and
methodology.

Slide 18 outlines a structure of the projects.

Questions Answers and Discussion
Members asked the officer to clarify if the Levelling Up Fund was

covering just regeneration and cultural aspects but not transport?
Members pointed out that it might be hard for people to understand
this when there is reference to the green corridor. Members asked
how the council was separating culture and transport if it included the
green corridor?

Page 53



(ii)

(iii)

Wednesday 13 December 2023

The Area Regeneration Manager from LBH explained the Government
accepted bids for transport schemes if they focused on transport
infrastructure such as new bridges, new rail infrastructure etc. A transport
bid required a different business case and had an alternative sign off route
because it was part funded by another department. The officer pointed out
that a transport bid was heavily transport infrastructure based.

Whilst this bid does have some impact on transport the Levelling Up bid was
focused on addressing the challenges, they face with their streets in the
town centre and linking spaces. Therefore, more like a regeneration
scheme breaking down barriers for people to get access to Hackney Downs
travelling to and from school or in and around the town centre.

The Area Regeneration Manager from LBH pointed out that whilst the wider
air quality and safety improvements were transport related, they would make
improvements to the town centre too. The Government view this as a
regeneration scheme not a transport scheme.

The Chair added that the Government does not consider it to be transport if
it does not involve moving around with wheels. This is part of the problem
and might be an important point to raise in relation to bids being categorized
in a particular way; otherwise they are not valued.

Members referred to the £19 million covering a large geographical area
(from Pembury circus, town hall square, Tesco’s car park and Hackney
Walk etc.) Members pointed out that although it is a large pot of
funding it could be spent without seeing any significant change.
Members suggested if the council wants to keep people engaged and
enthusiastic with the project they will need to see some form of
change as it progresses. Members asked what outcomes residents
will see early on so they can feel like the investment is for them. Also
Members wanted to know how this will be communicated.

The Area Regeneration Manager from LBH explained the Levelling Up Fund
project is made up of 7 sub projects and some will take a long time to
resolve because they are addressing intrinsic problems in the town centre.

For longer term projects they hope to be raising awareness and generating
excitement through their engagement and co-design.

Three out of the seven projects are bite size and can be implemented
sooner. E.g. Marvin street, improvement to the car park and the
interchange at Hackney Central train station. The projects that are within
the Council’s control will require fewer sign-offs from partners like TfL.
However, the officer pointed out they must acknowledge that these projects
will take some time to deliver in a busy town centre therefore sequencing
and phasing will be critical.

Members asked for more information about how they are analysing
value for money to ensure that all the projects will achieve the
deliverables they outlined and how this is being evaluated in terms of
value for money.

Page 54



(iv)

(v)

Wednesday 13 December 2023

In response the Area Regeneration Manager from LBH explained this was
done upfront. Pointing out that the bidding process was exhaustive. The
process assessed the different ways to measure the impact. The council will
be measuring themselves against the criteria that was agreed at the
beginning in the business plan. This business plan has been shared with
the Government as part of the bidding process. In the program
management they will be delivering against this plan. In addition to the
project being on time and within budget. If this is achieved, they should hit
the targets set in terms of the cost benefit analysis.

From evaluation of the earlier schemes the council is continuing to reflect on
the impact, through sense checking and learning to help shape and improve
long-term projects. The officer informed the Members that there is a
feedback loop within the project itself to monitor risks, issues and overruns.
This is so that the lessons learnt from the earlier projects can be
implemented in the wider project scheme.

Members followed up and commented that the Commission is aware of
the increasing costs for regeneration projects due to inflation and
asked if this is likely to have an impact on what can be achieved
against the original plans?

In response the Area Regeneration Manager from LBH replied they are
aware of the impact this is having on projects, so they were able to factor
this in as they complied with the bid. Highlighting that as part of the
exhaustive bidding process they bench marked costs at that moment in time
and forecasted inflation costs. Therefore, they have accounted for
significant cost inflation across the life of the project. Should the costs
exceed their predictions they will have to consider how to continue to deliver
the outputs and outcomes they hope to achieve. However, currently the
projects are within the estimated costings.

The Chair comments that with projects like housing they have been severely
impacted by inflation and construction costs. The Chair challenged the
perception that this project was likely to continue on time and within budget
with no impact due to inflationary pressures. The Member commented that
this would need to be robustly tested to make sure they can reassure
residents. The Member also suggested the council should be practical,
open and honest about the type of impacts they could encounter in terms of
delivering on time and within budget with projects of this size or bigger.
Members pointed out that in terms of housing this has not been the case
and projects are being delayed and the numbers completed reducing.
Therefore, the question the council may need to answer is why this project is
special or different to other projects.

Members referred to page 13 in the agenda, the points about new
creative and commercial workspace and ongoing discussions with the
Community Panel. Members asked if the council was the council
discussing affordability and a sliding scale of cost for new artists.
Members pointed out that new artists were feeling challenged with
some of the rates within the borough and wanted to find out if there
was scope for this in relation to new workspace.

Page 55



(vi)

(vii)

Wednesday 13 December 2023

Members also asked about the diversity makeup of the Community
Panel used for engagement.

In response the Area Regeneration Manager from LBH replied there are a
number of ways that they are supporting creative and commercial space in
Hackney Central and that this is being done in partnership. The officer
highlighted that there are significant vacancies in parts of the HC town
centre and they are working with the land owners to reduce the barriers to
bringing those site back onto the market.

Where they identify genuine public purpose and investment, consideration is
given to improving access, safety and CCTV coverage to bring the sites
back into use. In addition, they will be working with users and residents who
do not use Hackney Central library to change it into a space where local
business people can work and rent a space at affordable rates. A space to
work from, meet with clients and access the internet. Some of this work is
within their control and in other instances they are laying the ground work for
other people to help bring those spaces into productive use.

In relation to the question about diversity. The Community Panel was set up
in 2021 and they reflect on the membership of the panel annually to ensure
the membership and those who engage represents the wider Hackney
Central community. Members of the panel are can also be representative of
a group such as TRAs or have a specific interest. The council also relies on
members taking information back to the community and bringing issues back
from the community.

As part of another review of the Panel they also target specific community
groups that were underrepresented on the Panel. The council worked with
the Chinese Community Centre and Hackney Youth Parliament to identify
seats. The council will continue to regularly review and reflect on the
diversity representation.

Members commended the project and were pleased about the level of
investment in Hackney Central. Members commented that although
further engagement was planned in 2024 they wanted more
information about the town hall square plans and vision. Members
asked if there was feedback from any specific group, what the activity
will look like and what officers would find useful from the scrutiny
commission.

In response the Area Regeneration Manager from LBH replied in relation to
the town hall square they have done some vision work but not a design of
what would be possible. Currently they are making sure the project is
feasible and that there are opportunities. The council also needs to identify
costs to make sure they are appropriate including inflation costs. The town
hall square is being stretched to include outside of Hackney Central Library
and the Hackney Empire. The officer explained they had no planned ideas.
The investment in Hackney Central was because of the feedback received
from residents that it did not represent the diverse communities of Hackney
Central. The Windrush sculptures had helped but there was a lot of
feedback about it being underutilized. There are plans to explore and

Page 56



(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Wednesday 13 December 2023

understand how people might want to use the space. Feedback has also
included information about crime and antic social behaviour, leaving people
reluctant to use the space. People have expressed changing their habits
e.g. not waiting at the bus stop in the town hall square and only going to the
Hackney Empire if they go with a friend to leave there at night. The officer
explained that they are aware of the issues and the potential opportunities.

Members commented that the area includes the Hackney arches / walk
that was regenerated, using private funding and has become an eye
sore. Members were pleased that this is in scope for the capital
investment and asked if the council was knowledgeable about what
the owners planned to do because residents would like to see this
change.

In response the Area Regeneration Manager from LBH advised this was one
of the projects that was in partnership with the private sector to ensure there
is a minimum level of service.

The officer confirmed the council will not be investing in the private assets
but they will be investing in the public realm and supporting the space that
people want to use in the town centre so that it is safe and secure for people
to move around. This might mean investing in public infrastructure such as
CCTV ensuring that access to the site is clean, safe and attractive.

The council is looking for the private sector to bring match funding to support
the council in delivering the vision for the wider town centre.

The officer pointed out it will be optimal when the sites work together. The
council is aware that some of the sites are locust for the type of behaviour
they do not want to see in a town centre. But to leave these sites out would
be a missed opportunity to bring them back into productive use.

In a follow up question Members asked for clarification if this was the
match funding from the private sector referenced earlier in the
presentation. Members also asked if the £2 million was coming from
the owners of that private land on Morning Lane.

In response the Area Regeneration Manager from LBH explained that a
proportion of this is coming from funding that has been secured from other
public sources and another proportion from the private sector. This is
accounting for work and investment that the private sector has already
planned for the town centre. The council hopes it will include these sites but
potentially include other areas too.

Members pointed out that the council has relied on the private sector to

invest in Morning Lane before. Members asked what reassurances or
contractual obligations have been put in place for the private sector to
actually deliver. Taking into consideration the council is investing
heavily in the public realm to help them.

In response the Area Regeneration Manager from LBH confirmed the they
have been informed about the investment in Bohemia Place. This reflects
the collective view from stakeholders to activate the space that has been

Page 57



(xi)

(xii)

Wednesday 13 December 2023
inactive for a long time. The officer acknowledged that there are some
continuing issues with some proportions of the site but they are aware that
the private owners are issuing planning applications to bring the sites back
into active use. This should trigger investment into the town centre.

The Area Regeneration Manager advised that the council did not want to
rely on the private sector because they are not in control of it and it would
present a huge risk if the council committed to what the private sector could
do.

The council has identified what they have already committed to doing. The
improvements and investment will add value to the town centre. However, a
proportion of the investment the council is making would have been made
regardless of the private sector investing. This investment is to improve the
wider town centre for access, safety and movement. Therefore, if the
private owners invest in their assets then that will be a bonus.

Members referred to some problematic areas in the town centre such
as Hackney Walk and the Morning Lane car park. Members
commented that their concern was that people will see the town hall
square transformed and see nothing in the other areas and think that
the council spent all the public money on the section in front of the
town hall and nothing on the other areas which have been long
standing problems. Members asked if there is a strategy to address
this perception.

In response the Area Regeneration Manager from LBH explained that the
levelling up fund of one of a number of things the Regeneration and
Economic Development service are doing in the town centre. The service is
working with the private sector and other public sector partners on a series
of projects and strategies that will be deployed across the town centre.
There is wider work to bring about the change they would like to see and
some of this is reliant on the private sector and the council working
together. The officer pointed out that the council did not want to commit
funding to a site that was outside of their control and where the private /
public sector partners could change their mind. However, this does not
mean that they would not continue to work with them. The projects that they
are prioritizing and taking forward are equally as important as those spaces
they continue to work on under other programs.

The Levelling Up Fund is a time limited program with a specific focus which
Hackney Council worked with to fit their needs. This is one of the tools
being used to improve the town centre.

Members commented that they are aware of how they define the issues
related to levelling such as social economic issues. Members asked
how confident the council was that this would address the issues in
terms of bridging the gap and tackling inequalities. Members also
asked if they were confident the project will reflect the voice of
residents that the council heard from in the process of engagement to
drive the authentic levelling up for Hackney’s communities.

Page 58



(xiii)

(xiv)

Wednesday 13 December 2023
In response the Area Regeneration Manager from LBH explained they have
a large volume of data that sits alongside the valuable engagement
contributions from residents. There is also empirical evidence that
supported why Hackney Central was identified as a priority for regeneration
and was factored into the way they finalised the bid.

The specific areas focused on is due to the information they have received
from residents about the impact on their lives. E.g. the disproportionate
impact of health inequality on the residents (particularly amongst the elder
population in Hackney Central). For example, the impact of isolation and
mental health.

The investment in Hackney Central library is to target and break down the
barriers people experience using the space. Providing people with the skills
either digital or analogue to connect to the services available for them.

The same relates to the negative impacts of air quality on residents and the
health impacts associated with poor air. This is the rationale for focusing
that aspect of improvement on Pembury and Amhurst Road.

In addition to limiting crime and antisocial behaviour because this has been
having a debilitating effect on people’s lives and how they use the town
centre and the services on offer.

The officer reiterated that the Levelling Up Fund is targeting some of the
areas but is not the only project they are using to address some of the
impacts and negative life experiences.

Members referred to the information they heard about the outcomes,
measures and upfront work. Members highlighted that there is still a
lot of shaping to be done and engagement next year. Members asked
how the scrutiny commission could add value to the remaining work.

In response the Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for delivery, inclusive
economy & regeneration replied they will need to ensure they have the right
governance and oversight (audit and reporting) in place. The Commission
would add creditability to their reporting in addition to reporting to
Government too. The Council wants to ensure that Hackney is seen as a
delivery agent regardless of any changes to central government in the next
1-2 years. Having scrutiny as one of the important mechanisms in the
program management and accountability will ensure that everything in
relations to delivery happens. There is an important governance role for
scrutiny and this would be valuable.

The Chair added that there are 3 measures that scrutiny will use in their
oversight work and that is:
1) Value for money
2) Meeting the expectations, ambitions and aspirations of the
community via the community engagement strategy
3) Measuring against the headline outcomes and outputs.

Members referred to the output of creating 1600 square meters of
creative and commercial workspace but pointed out this, in their view,

Page 59



(xv)

Wednesday 13 December 2023

did not represent an outcome. An outcome would be increased
economic activity. The Member also highlighted that this point related
to the digital inclusion investment in Hackney Central Library.
Members pointed out that they noted the increased number of cultural
events but were unsure how the investment linked to the outcomes.
The Members asked for more measurable outcomes related to the
investment in digital inclusion.

In response the Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for delivery, inclusive
economy & regeneration from LBH replied in terms of the space and the
points about outcomes that was a good point to raise. The main objective
was for a thriving town centre but the officer could provide more detail about
this.

In response to the question about digital inclusion investment, the Cabinet
Member for health, adult social care, voluntary sector and culture replied the
library service recently heard about how digital inclusion can help people
with visual and hearing impairments to access the space in libraries making
them more accessible. In the consultation the feedback people wanted
more digital tools available and more support for businesses. Hackney
Central Library has started working with women, who are sole traders,
running their own business to provide them with groups where they can
meet, share ideas and information. They also have presentations from
people who can help them make their businesses more digitally functional.
The women also have access to the equipment in the library.

Members referred to the last time the council received a large pot of
funding (following the riots) and pointed out this was spent on the
Hackney Walk project. Members queried if for that project, the council
was overly reliant on a private partner to deliver. Members asked what
lessons have been learnt from this project that will be applied to this
new investment. Members also asked for the headline lessons learnt.

In response the Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for delivery, inclusive
economy & regeneration from LBH replied, the principle lessons they took
away from that experience was to ensure the private sector contributed to
public sector investment. Currently there is one private sector partner that
has not been responsive to match funding.

In relation to the public investment in Hackney Walk this achieved the
outputs and outcomes it set out to achieve in the first few year pre covid and
lockdowns. The council has learnt to be confident knowing that public
funding is a catalyst for greater value and investment. The council should
be brave and bold in the way it sets out joint ventures and how to respond to
partners who are engaging. The Cabinet Member stated if the partners do
not contribute to the investment it will not progress.

The Cabinet Member pointed out that this does not resolve the issues of a
private estate having community safety issues and this is a serious
dilemma. The Cabinet Member acknowledged although the Police can
respond this is usually a reaction to an event rather than a proactive action.
The Cabinet Member added that not all organisations in the private sector
work like this but when it does happen it is about the council being bold and

Page 60



(xvi)

Wednesday 13 December 2023
saying no. Currently they are struggling to get one private sector partner to
come to the table even though there is value for them too. The Cabinet
Member highlighted that the private sector is concerned about making a
commitment even if the investment would benefit their asset as well as the
wider town centre.

In essence it is about the council being clear that if they want to collaborate
in a constructive way they need to make a contribution.

In a follow up Members asked if the project would be jeopardized if the
private sector failed to commit. Would the council pull out of
investing?

In response the Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for delivery, inclusive
economy & regeneration from LBH replied regeneration is about
collaboration, negotiation and joint venture. There is room for negotiation to
find a common position of consensus. Currently the council is able to invest
£19 million into the town centre and this is a position of strength. Therefore,
partners must come to add value. The hope is this will lead to a productive
and positive conclusion when the investment is carried out and it will lead to
a successful partnership.

The Chair closed this item with the closing remarks that it was important that
the Council did not repeat past mistakes and that the lessons learnt from
Morning Lane / Hackney Walk are applied.

5 UK Share Prosperity Funding (20:05 - 20:50)

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.3.1

This item covered:
1. Background to the UK Shared Prosperity Fund
2. LB Hackney allocations for each theme
3. What LBH will deliver:
a. Supporting Local Businesses
b. Communities and Place
4. Approach to the Business Support Programme
5. London-wide UK SPF funding plans.

The Chair asked Michael Toyer, Economic Development Manager from LBH
to commence his presentation. The Economic Development Manager
recapped on the information in the presentation and advised that his update
would focus on the information about supporting local businesses and the
approach to the business support programme.

The Economic Development Manager from LBH commenced his presentation
and made the following main points.

The officer recapped on the background to the funding. Highlighting that
£185 million was given to the GLA from the Government to cover the period
2022-2025. The fund became available from 2023 so there will be
approximately 18-20 months of delivery.

Page 61



5.3.2

5.3.3

5.3.4

5.3.5

5.3.6

5.3.7

5.3.8

5.3.9

5.3.10

5.3.11

5.3.12

5.3.13

Wednesday 13 December 2023
This funding is significantly lower than it was previously under the European
funding arrangements. Under the previous funding on average London
received £90 million a year.

In consultation with Central London Forward, London Councils and other sub

regional partnerships the GLA decided to allocate £78 million to London
Boroughs. A sum of £30 million was held back for the GLA to deliver and
commission programs themselves.

In Hackney across the 3 themes he allocation is as follows:
supporting local businesses (£441k);

communities & place (£1.36m);

People and skills(£870k) received a direct allocation of 1.8 million.
The spend for each theme in brackets.

Subject to the agreement, it is anticipated that some of the people and skills
funding will go to sub regional partnerships and some to the council.

The council is hoping to address some of the local issues by applying for the
London wide £30 million funding pot.

The officer pointed out that although applications can be from a single
borough or large provider; The guidance encouraged consortiums, groups of
boroughs or larger providers to deliver on a pan London basis or sub
regional basis.

LB Hackney engaged in 3 groups discussions and 2 of them were
successful. The unsuccessful bid was in partnership with Islington Council,
and this was focused on supporting co-operatives and social businesses.

The bid was written by an organisation in Islington that supports co-
operatives. The officer's observation is that they might have been less
experienced at writing bids than the two other organisations that were
successful.

In relation to the two successful bids, one was an existing partnership group
of boroughs supported by a consultancy team. The other was related to
legacy activity at the Olympic Park by an organisation called SHIFT that
focuses on innovation in and around the park. The idea is that the Park and
adjacent communities will trial innovative approaches to address some of
the challenges in society - transition to net zero, public health and getting
around a city.

The officer pointed out the council supported these bids but they do not
control them. The Council is part of the assessment panels and will help
with outreach.

There are 29 other programs and from this total there are 20 that Hackney
businesses could bid for.

Slide 22 outlined the series of outputs and outcomes in the manual that the
GLA investment was aligned to. The council’s pitch for funding related to
the 5 themes outlined on the slide.

Page 62



5.3.14

5.3.15

5.3.16

5.3.17

5.3.18

5.3.19

5.3.20

Wednesday 13 December 2023

The council will have the standard business support and will target
hospitality and creative arts through outreach.

The third work stream is the specific start up advice and training for socially
focused businesses. These businesses could be a start-up with a social
focus like a social business that might trade. The council is willing to be
flexible with this definition if the organisation’s business is located within the
borough i.e. not just their headquarters in the borough.

The work stream on pump priming and capacity will be from some of the
local provider consortiums.

The fourth work stream is about transitioning to net zero. This program will
be giving general advice.

The last work stream related to the communities and place projects is
helping small businesses to reduce their energy bills in response to the cost
crisis. This is a very specific audit of their operations and premises by a
technician who talks them through changes and then makes
recommendations. E.g. replacing slightly older machines, light bulbs etc.

The officer explained that hope is businesses will come together, receive
support, engage and form networks (like they did during the grant funding
during covid).

Slide 23 outlines the monitoring outputs from the council to the GLA and from
the GLA to the council.

The officer highlighted on slide 24 the allocation of £910k for capital in
relation to the communities and place element. Pointing out that initially the
allocation looks large but in comparison to the Levelling Up Fund discussed
earlier £910k for capital is quite small.

Slide 25 outlines some specific projects under communities and place
element. The officer pointed out that the project for Dalston streets and
spaces program (Gillet and Dalston Square) would cover basic public realm
improvements. Then some of the revenue element will be used to activate
the space.

The last 2 projects in the table are linked to revenue activity cultivating
cultural activity involving engagement and outreach.

Slide 26 outlined the communities and place outputs and outcomes. The
officer explained that these are not about public realm being created or
improved but about outdoor access being better quality. The officer pointed
out these metrics have been inherited.

The council was allocated £441 from the UK SPF and added some additional
funding to the council’s local business support programs.

The officer pointed out that during the covid recovery period (over 18
months). In ¢ of £2.5 million funding was received. This enabled the council

Page 63



5.3.21

5.3.22

5.3.23

5.3.24

5.3.25

5.4
(i)

(ii)

Wednesday 13 December 2023

to allocate a significant amount in grants to businesses to pump prime wider
economic activity.

The officer explained that the pots of funding now are too small to run an
equitable program to the one during covid. Highlighting that the pot for
environmental improvements was likely to only cover light bulbs not
machinery.

There is a partnership with a £90k pot with Tower Hamlets to cover Hackney
Wick Fish Island creative enterprise zone.

They are running three cycles of business support with local partners (and
lead partner Alia) and this will build on the learning from each cycle.
Particularly on outreach.

The officer pointed out that having the consortium approach was different
and will bring some challenges. The issues, constraints, opportunities, and
risks are outlined on slides 28 and 29.

The officer informed the commission that the partner organization Alia had
engaged a separate learning partner, and the council is waiting to see the
evaluation framework for the program delivery to understand the learning
and development for delivery organisations.

Questions, Answers and Discussion

Members queried if there was some revenue implication for the
investment. Members asked how much of this is revenue allocation
and what is the expectation of how this will be maintained after the
funding pot period has ceased.

In response to the question the Economic Development Manager from LBH
clarified that in terms of the timing the program ends on the 315t March. The

expectation is that a new round of SPF funding will commence from 15! April
2025 (This was a post Brexit promise to replace the European funding).
However, with the pending General election there is uncertainty about the
plans by the national government. Currently they must assume that there
will be some form of program in the future although there is no certainty
about the form of this will take.

In response to revenue verses capital costs. For the business support
element, it is all revenue even for the purchase of small items. This is
because for accountancy purposes the capital threshold is approximately
£3000 and is likely to be classified as disposable revenue.

The officer highlighted that for the communities and place element the
allocation was approximately £900k for capital and approximately £400k for
revenue.

Members raised concern about capital investment that have revenue
implications. Citing as an example having a capital investment
planting 30 trees. However, this would have revenue implications
because they would require ongoing maintenance to survive.
Members asked if the council had factored in revenue implications for

Page 64



(iii)

Wednesday 13 December 2023
the capital investment? Members highlighted that they are concerned
with value for money and whether the council is clear about its
revenue implications for some of the investments.

In response to the question the Economic Development Manager from LBH
confirmed yes, they are factored in revenue implications. The officer
explained that the Fairchilds Garden Project is delivering most of them and
that this is small contribution that is part of a larger project. The officer
pointed out that the revenue implications are part of the larger project.

The officer pointed out for the Gillett Square investment they already have
revenue allocated to the maintenance of the square. Highlighting that this
site already has street furniture so replacing it with new furniture will not add
or create revenue costs.

Members reference the work stream outputs for pump priming and
capacity building for local organisations (independent businesses).
Members pointed out that they are keen to see the development and
growth of co-operatives and social enterprise businesses rooted in
communities. Members referred to the stakeholder engagement
carried out and asked about the council’s engagement with Hackney
Co-operative Development (HCD) and how the partnership is being
developed with the objective of growing the sector.

In response to the question the Economic Development Manager from LBH
confirmed they always planned to include local delivery organisations. This
would be a grant funding agreement rather than a contract. So, it was not a
procurement process but an open process.

The officer explained that prior to the grant allocation they held meetings
with Hackney Co-operative Development, Social Founders Network (who
worked mainly with charities and some social enterprises) and East End
Trade Guild (who work with independent traders. These organisations do a
lot of social support work with communities - they are not shareholder driven
businesses. The council tried to get HCVS involved in delivery (the council
is aware that their focus is on the voluntary and community sector) but they
did not feel it was the right time but have assisted with outreach.

The council facilitated a session with all these organisations and introduced
them to Alia to talk about the opportunity.

The officer also pointed out that this was not the only funding opportunity to
support them. Other funding opportunities are likely to require engaging
with a wider provider.

The council’'s open event had 28 attendees. Following this a consortium
with Alia was formed. The organisations referred to earlier in the
presentation will be the delivery organisations. The officer pointed out that
in some instances their capacity is quite low and that there may be capacity
challenges but they are aware of this.

The officer explained that the East end Trade Guild is largely a campaigning
organization and does a small proportion of business support and

Page 65



(iv)

(v)

Wednesday 13 December 2023
mentoring. Whereas Social Founders is more about mentors and matching.
So in the consortium is an experienced social founder and a fairly new social
founder. The council is hoping to see more networking.

HCD has focused a lot on affordable workspace provision (specifically,
getting Bradbury Works up and running). The officer pointed out that HCD
have not delivered revenue business support for a while. So, the council is
encouraging them to learn more about delivery again to return to this.

All these organisations are part of the consortium. The officer
acknowledged that there is some risk because they all have a different
angle. But this is why they have implemented the wrap around learning
framework. The council is of the view that this will give a better reach into
the business community for sign-ups.

Members commented that the funding provided post Brexit is
significantly lower than the European funding. Members reflected on a
previous presentation about outreach and engagement. Members
asked if the change was because it is more prescriptive in terms of
where the money can be allocated or was the change due to the
funding pot being smaller to invest in outreach to target effectively.

In response to the question the Economic Development Manager from LBH
confirmed it related to all the points made in the question. The officer
agreed that it was more prescriptive and there was less funding. However,
this funding was for business support. There were grants running alongside
for engagement.

In terms of engagement, they have good data from the recent business
survey. This survey informed them about the challenges businesses are
facing and what they want. This main request is grant funding which the
council does not have but they can signpost.

The officer highlighted that traditionally Economic Development does not
engage with communities and community groups about business support
like a regeneration program. This is because they have different target
audiences.

The council has an associated piece of work looking at the right ecosystem
to support the formation of more social businesses. Their findings show that
co-operative businesses come from within communities and take a long time
to set up. It is quite a bureaucratic process. This also requires trust and
involves quite a few people. There are three rounds of learning so this may
be applied in round three.

Members referred to the information provided earlier about co-
operatives and highlighted that the officer referred to a small grant to
help business decarbonize. But the grant would be a one off.
Members also referenced the point about wider help to support
businesses to understand how to decarbonize and improve. Members
asked for more information about this.

Page 66



(vi)

(vii)

Wednesday 13 December 2023
In response the Economic Development Manager from LBH advised that
under the last round of grant funding, Alia set up an agreed business
program. This was a multi-day course totalling 18 hours. It was designed to
help businesses to think through their business model, trading and
emissions (in the supply chain and direct). They found there was a very low
uptake of this course. Therefore, if the council did something similar it would
be light touch engagement to help businesses understand. This support
would be different to a technical audit.

The council hopes this will give them a gateway into businesses to get them
to engage with the wider net zero agenda. The council is hoping to get
some local interest so they can sign post local businesses to other London
programs or a technical audit. The officer highlighted that a fast-food
takeaway shop and a clothing retailer would think about the challenge
differently and both would need or take different approaches.

Members referred to the learning from previous business support
programs and asked what the learning has been.

Members also asked the Cabinet Members in attendance to highlight
what manifesto commitments were met by the activities funded
through the Shared Prosperity Fund. The Chair advised that the
Commission would be sending in a written request for an answer to
this question for the Levelling Up Fund.

In response to the question the Economic Development Manager from LBH
replied that the learning from the previous programs is not to be too
prescriptive in setting out the in-depth design and delivery of a business
support program or a grant program. This is because you need flexibility.
The officer pointed out that even over a short period of 18 months the needs
of an individual business can change. This is why they set this up as a grant
funding agreement and not a contract, to emphasize that the outputs and
approach are important and to let the delivery organisations come to them
with their ideas. This happened in the last program but it was not planned.
This time it is planned and built in.

Another learning from the grant funding program was that through grant
funding the council had encouraged use of local suppliers and producers to
create a circular investment. The data showed that for every £1 invested
the return was £3. Creating what is termed as the local multiplier effect.

Another learning was being very clear about the target and outreach.

The officer pointed out from the first round of funding they needed to review
the outputs because this started late (all the boroughs did) whilst the funding
agreements were put in place.

The council is encouraging the providers to think more about their outreach.
This will include some street walking along the high street to go into
businesses who are not digitally literate. The officer informed the
Commission that previously they relied on digital communications but they
are including on the ground outreach too.

Page 67



Wednesday 13 December 2023
In response the Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for delivery, inclusive
economy & regeneration referred to page 27 (Chapter 7) of the 2022
manifesto booklet. He advised that this outlined many of the areas
mentioned by the Economic Development Manager earlier.

The Cabinet Member explained that the Executive recently concluded that
the manifesto was mainly based on reopening, recover and growth. The
SPF and its precursor has helped and continues to do so. But now
economically it is not so much about reopening as it is about thriving and
growing. Equally it is also the thread related to the green economy and
creating a green economy. This is reflected in the SPF investment. What
the Executive is try to do is to make sure they are capitalizing on the SFP
because enables the council to be work with local businesses to bring
growth and opportunities to residents and local businesses.

The Cabinet Member for health, adult social care, voluntary sector and
culture replied in relation to public health they have had SP funding to help
them meet the Health and Wellbeing Strategy. Particularly the strand
around financial inclusion and the pledges in the Ageing Well Strategy.
Aimed at making sure spaces are inclusive and accessible especially places
like Fairchild Gardens mentioned earlier.

(viii) Members referred to the responses about the learning and referred to
the council visiting some shops following concerns about digital
exclusion / inclusion. Members asked if there is more staffing to
resource this work and if this includes business on the fridges of the
borough like Blackstock Road. Members highlighted that this location
would benefit from more engagement to make a difference.

(ix) Members also asked for an update on the future skills aspect that was
being developed.

In response the Economic Development Manager from LBH advised this is
not being resourced by the council but by the providers. The program
manager was keen to do this and had worked with Library Service to do
drop in events at Hackney Central Library. The manager is trialling the walk
around approach in the town centre before committing more resources.

The officer pointed out that additional funding is running alongside this
(funding by the GLA for London and partners). The GLA has established a
single front door service to makes it easier for businesses to get the right
type of business support. This is via standard communication inviting
businesses to contact them. On contacting the single front door, the
business will be triaged and refer to the relevant program.

A report from the GLA team has advised Hackney about a new approach
that will involve visits and outreach to Hackney. The officer informed the
Commission that he was unable to provide any further details about this at
the time. However, the officer offered to return in 6-8 months to give an
update on the learning reported because it was a new approach.

The Economic Development Manager informed the Commission that a
communication will be sent to all Councillors providing information about the

Page 68



6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Wednesday 13 December 2023
program so they can use this in their Ward to sign post or make contact.
The officer highlighted that the Economic Development Team would be
happy to attend events to give Clirs a briefing.

The Chair thanked the Officers and Cabinet Members for attendance and
the updates on the wider context, impact and how the funding will be used.
Also for the update on how the Executive is meeting their targets, ambitions
and fulfilling their manifesto commitments.

Minutes of Previous Meeting (20:50 - 20:55)

The minutes from the previous meeting on 20" November 2023 were noted ad
to follow and will be available at the next SEG meeting.

Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission Work Programme
2023/24 (20:55 - 21:05)

The Chair referred to the work program document in the agenda and
highlighted that it is a working document that is regularly updated.

The next meeting would be on 17t January 2024.

Item 1 on the agenda was Planning Policy and Heritage Buildings. This
meeting would cover how the council can and will use its borough
planning powers to nudge retrofitting for existing and heritage buildings
owned by the Council and private landlords. To support the council’s
commitment to achieve the climate action plan.

The Chair advised the Commission that the guests who have agreed to
attend for this item would be.

Historic England

Westminster Council Retrofit Task Group
Local Hackney Case study (Lynch Architects)
London Borough of Hackney Planning Team.

Item 2 on the agenda was Library Services. This would be an update on
the staffing restructure implemented 12 months ago. The Commission
promised to review it 1-year post implementation of the new structure.

Implementation was due on 15t April last year.

The Chair pointed out that the Library of Things item was moved to the
SEG March 2024 meeting date.

Members asked about the meeting lost due to the local Mayoral elections
in November 2023 and asked what happened to those discussion items.

Page 69



Wednesday 13 December 2023

The Chair informed the Commission that these items were being
rescheduled to the first meeting of the municipal year.

7.5 Inresponse Members asked if the discussion about the consultation
process for LTNs could be moved earlier in the work program because
having it in the new municipal year was a long time after the
consultation.

The Chair advised that she would consider this especially if there were
further consultations planned by the council.

8 Any Other Business

8.1 None.

Duration of the meeting: 7.00 - 8.55 pm

Page 70



Agenda ltem 7
& Hackney

Skills Economy & Growth Scrutiny Commission ltem No
18" March 2024

Item 7 - Skills Economy and Growth Scrutiny
Work Programme 2023/24

OUTLINE
Attached is the work program for the Skills Economy & Growth Scrutiny

Commission for 2023-24. Please note that this is a working document and
regularly updated.

ACTION

The Commission Members are asked for any comments, amendments or
suggestions for the work program.

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



¢ ) abed

Overview & Scrutiny

Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission: Work Plan May 2023 — April 2024

Each agenda will include an updated version of this Scrutiny Commission work programme

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

19th June 2023

Papers deadline: Thurs
8th June 2023

Sustainability and
Licensing

Climate, Homes
and Economy

Clir Fajana-
Thomas, Cabinet
Member for
Community Safety
and Regulatory
Services

Group Director
Climate, Homes
and Economy,
Rickardo Hyatt

Head of
Community Safety,
Enforcement and
Business
Regulation, Gerry
McCarthy

Exploration of the potential for the Council to use licensing to prepare and
drive behaviour change for local businesses to support the climate action
plan objectives and reduce the use of single use plastic.




v/ obed

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

Hackney Markets

Climate, Homes
and Economy
Directorate

ClIr Fajana-
Thomas, Cabinet
Member for
Community Safety
and Regulatory
Services

Group Director
Climate, Homes
and Economy,
Rickardo Hyatt

Head of Parking
and Markets, Kevin
Keady

Update on the performance of Hackney's markets and the Council work to
sustain and maintain the borough's Markets during the pandemic and post
pandemic.

19t July 2023

Papers deadline: Fri 7
July 2023

Climate Action Plan

- Update on
Engagement with
Businesses

Climate, Homes
and Economy
Directorate

Clir Mete Coban,
Cabinet Member

A look at the Council’'s engagement and consultation with local businesses.

1. Information about the Council’s engagement and consultation with
businesses during the climate action plan consultation period.
2. Information about the economic implications of the Climate Action

Plan on local businesses and economic growth in Hackney.




G, abed

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

for Environment
and Transport

Cllr Guy Nicholson
Deputy Mayor for
Housing Supply,
planning, Culture
and Inclusive
Economy

Working with the
Voluntary Sector in
Hackney

Chief Executive’s
Directorate

Cllr Kennedy,
Cabinet member
for Health, Adult
Social Care,
Voluntary Sector,
and Culture.

HCVS and other
VCS Community
Partners

A look at the new ways the Council works with the voluntary sector to build
on the learning from the pandemic and how this supports delivery of the
Council’s Strategic Plan.

18t October
2023

Planning Policy and
Heritage Buildings

Climate, Homes
and Economy

A look at planning policy and how this supports the council’s commitments
in the climate action plan. Exploring how local planning policy can support
architects to design and retrofit heritage buildings for better energy
efficiency e.qg. the fabric of buildings and conditions that planning policy
could implement.




9/ abed

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

Papers deadline: Fri 6"
Oct 2023

Assistant Director
Planning &
Building Control

Consultzacn

Bike Hire
Affordability and
Cycle Storage
Facilities

Climate, Homes
and Economy

Assistant Director
Streetscene
Assistant Director
Parking and
Markets

CllIr Mete 8 8hen;
Cabira Wenber
fozg&ate
\eige,
Znvironment and
Transport

A review of the Coyasis tycle hire scheme and cycle storage facilities in
the borough.

Procz=y &2+ Low
Tr& TS
\levgnbourhood
scheme
implementation

Climate, Homes
and Economy

Assistant Director
Streetscene
Assistant Director
Parking and
Markets

Head of Insight
and Engagement

ClIr Mete Coban,
Cabinet Member

A look at the Council’s consultation process in relation to the implementation
of LTNs.




/] obed

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

for Climate
Change,
Environment and
Transport

20" November
2023

Papers deadline: Wed 8™
Nov 2023

Cabinet Question
Time - Cabinet
Member for
Employment,
Human Resources
and Equalities.

Clir Carole
Williams,

Cabinet member
for Employment,
Human Resources
and Equalities

Climate, Homes
and Economy
Directorate

Stephen Haynes,
Strategic Director
Inclusive
Economy,
Corporate Policy &
New Homes

Assistant Director
Employment, Skills
& Adult Learning

Cabinet Question Time session for the Cabinet Member for Employment,

Human Resources and Equalities. Verbal presentation covering:

e Council's Green Skills and Circular Economy Commission - Update

e National / regional challenges impacting the delivery of apprenticeships.

e The Council’s role in delivering technology training to older residents to
build their confidence and ability to access and use the internet.

e Work by the Diversity in Tech Commission — Written Update




g/ abed

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and Description, Comment and Purpose of item
lead officer
contact
Sustainable Head of Consultation with the_ Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission
) Procurement and about the new Sustainable Insourcing and Procurement Strategy.
Insourcing and E
Procurement nergy
Strategy

Cllr Rob Chapman
Cabinet Member

13t December
2023

Papers deadline: Fri 1%
Dec 2023

Levelling up Fund

Climate, Homes
and Economy
Directorate

Assistant Director
Regeneration and
Economic
Development
Suzanne Johnson

Area Regeneration
Manager (Hackney
Central)

Robert Offord

Clir Guy Nicholson,
Cabinet Member

Clir Chris
Kennedy, Cabinet
Member

Levelling Up Funding - A look at the proposals for the £19 million funding /
investment and spend for Hackney Central (HC).




6/ abed

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

UK Shared
Prosperity Fund

Climate, Homes
and Economy
Directorate

Suzanne
Johonson,
Assistant Director
Regeneration and
Economic
Development

Michael Toyer,
Economic
Development
Manager

Cllr Guy Nicholson,
Deputy Mayor &
Cabinet Member
for Delivery,
Inclusive Economy
& Regeneration

UK Shared Prosperity Fund - A look at how the Council will optimise the UK
Shared Prosperity Fund to support businesses in the borough.




08 abed

17t January
2024

Papers deadline: Fri 5"
Jan 2024

Planning Policy, Net
Zero and Existing
Buildings

Climate, Homes
and Economy

Cllr Guy Nicholson
Deputy Mayor and
Cabinet Member
for Delivery,
Inclusive Economy
& Regeneration

Assistant Director
Planning &
Building Control
Natalie Broughton

Adam Dyer
Principal
Conservation and
Design Officer

Westminster City
Council

Lauren Shevills
Lead Retrofit
Innovation and
Delivery Officer

Lynch Architects
Ltd

Rachel Elliott
RIBA, Associate
Director

A look at planning policy and how this supports the council’s commitments
in the climate action plan. Exploring how local planning policy can support
architects to design and retrofit heritage buildings for better energy
efficiency e.g., the fabric of buildings and conditions that planning policy
could implement.

Presentations and information from:
e LBH Planning Team
Westminster City Council (Retrofit Task Group) — Laura
Hackney Case study (Lynch Architects)
Historic England — Written submission




T8 abed

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

Library Strategy and
Restructure Update

Climate, Homes
and Economy

Assistant Director
Culture, Libraries
and Heritage

CllIr Chris Kennedy
Cabinet Member

1 year on a report back on the implementation of the new Library Strategy
and staffing restructure.

Item has been postponed and will be added to the Commission’s work
program in the new municipal year.




29 abed

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

215t February
2024

Papers deadline: Fri 9
Feb 2024

Hackney Light and
Power

Cllr Mete Coban,
Cabinet Member
for Climate
Change,
Environment and
Transport

Jackie Moylan,
Group Director of
Finance

Head of
Procurement and
Energy

Rotimi Ajilore

This item is to review Hackney Light and Power, how it is working, the
learnings from its structure / set up, successes, what they would do
differently in the future development for Hackney Light and Power.

1. Information about HLP’s journey to become a local energy company
as pledged in the manifesto commitment.

2. Information about the difference between HLP and if the Council
secured funding to do the work.

3. Information about the work of HLP - successes and outcomes.

4. Financial challenges or constraints facing HLP.

Item has been postponed and will be added to the Commission’s work
program in the new municipal year.




€8 abed

Dates

Proposed Item

Directorate and
lead officer
contact

Description, Comment and Purpose of item

Economic
Development Plan
Update

Climate, Homes
and Economy
Directorate

Suzanne
Johonson,
Assistant Director
Regeneration and
Economic
Development

Michael Toyer,
Economic
Development
Manager

Cllr Guy Nicholson,
Deputy Mayor &
Cabinet Member
for Delivery,
Inclusive Economy
& Regeneration

This item will cover the following.

e Receive an update on the progress to establish an Economic
Development Plan for the borough with an additional focus on two
potential workstreams that will aim to:

a) get more businesses taking some action to support the Council's
wider social and environmental aspirations

b) better help cooperatives, social enterprises or charities that trade
to access public sector spend as a way to support their viability
or growth.

This item will be split into 3 sections as follows:
1. Economic Development Plan Update
2. Proposals for Responsible Business Charter
3. The emerging findings and recommendations about supporting
social businesses.

20" March 2024

Strategic Property
Services —
Corporate Assets

Director Strategic
Property Services
Chris Pritchard

This item will cover the following.

1. Areport on the progress of the current asset review and how the council
is assessing the ability of these assets to meet the Council’s strategic
goals.




Description, Comment and Purpose of item

78 abed

Environment and
Climate Change,
Geeta
Subramaniam-
Mooney

Assistant Director
Climate,
Sustainability &
Environmental
Services

Sam Kirk

Dates Proposed Item Directorate and
lead officer
contact
'F\’AiF:ezf(S)zCiead"nei Fri 8" 2. Information about Strategic Property Services, its governance structure
and the decision-making in relation to corporate assets and how this
process supports the Executive to achieve their manifesto commitments
and net zero targets.

3. Information about how the Council is managing its corporate asset
capital program in light of a reducing budgets, climate change,
environmental challenges and net zero targets.

Library of Things Director A review of the ‘Library of Things’ service to consider the long term

sustainability of this service.

This item will cover the following.

1.

Information about the Library of Things service in Hackney and how the
service meets the Council’s Strategic Plan objectives and net zero
ambition.

Information about the hire charges, user cohort and customer feedback
for the Library of Things service.

Information about why the ‘Library of Things’ has been successful in
Dalston in comparison to other locations, the plans to manage and
respond to increasing demand and the measures of success.

Suggestions collated from work programme discussion for in 2024/2025

e Update on the Net zero strategic officer’s climate group about the council’s three year climate implementation and action

plan

e Hackney, Light and Power




Gg abed

Monitor the progress of Procurement Strategy Workplan
Libraries Strategy and Staffing restructure Update



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Library of Things
	Item 4a - Lib of Things Scrutiny March 2024

	5 Strategic Property Services - Corporate Assets
	Item 5a - SPS Scrutiny Slides

	6 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes , 13/12/2023 Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission

	7 Skills, Economy and Growth Scrutiny Commission Work Programme 2023/24
	Item 7a - SEG Work Programme 23-24


